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RE: 2x11'a waon

To 72 ' <miribar@israntique.org.il>

Director General - Eli Escusido

It is good that you have reaffirmed Israel's official position regarding the Ark of the Covenant excavation below the Great Pyramid of
Egypt. My colleagues will be reassured that you have no interest or official mandate outside of the State of Israel. It means that the team
can continue unfettered, which is a great relief to me, as my colleagues have feared invasion by your military upon opening of the tomb.

Of course, | have continually assured them myself that the IAA or the State of Israel has no claim whatsoever on any artefacts, treasures
or sarcophagi; the research data have have officially lodged with them proves the Egyptian claim unshakable.

However, it is always prudent to have this conformed by you officially, before the excavation proper takes place.
Nonetheless, | have always tried to keep your people informed and involved but | cannot force you to take an interest. It has been my

experience that most government officials are at least willing to listen but it is obvious that the Israeli Antiquities Authority has much more
important things to deal with.

Yours faithfully

Dr Warner

Www.garp.space

Project Director

Supreme Council of Antiquities Consulting
Scan Pyramids Mission Adjunct
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